ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COMVERCE STANDI NG COWM TTEE
May 5, 2001
4:07 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Lisa Miurkowski, Chair
Representative Andrew Hal cro, Vice Chair
Representati ve Kevin Meyer

Representati ve Pete Kott

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative Harry Crawford
Representati ve Joe Hayes

VEVMBERS ABSENT
Al l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTI ON NO. 9
Encouraging the Matanuska Electric Association to reverse its
pl an to pursue deregul ation.

- HEARD AND HELD

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 176(L&C) am

"An Act prohibiting certain coercive activity by distributors;
relating to certain required distributor paynents and purchases;
prohibiting distributors from requiring certain contract terns
as a condition for certain acts related to distributorship and
ancillary agreenments; allowing dealers to bring certain court
actions against distributors for certain relief; and exenpting
from the provisions of the Act franchises regulated by the
federal Petrol eum Marketing Practices Act, situations regul ated
by the Al aska gasoline products |easing act, and distributorship
agreenents relating to notor vehicles required to be registered
under AS 28.10."

- MOVED HCS CSSB 176(L&C) OQUT OF COW TTEE
PREVI QUS ACTI ON
BILL: HCR 9

SHORT Tl TLE: MATANUSKA ELECTRI C ASSN DEREGULATI ON
SPONSOR( S): REPRESENTATI VE( S) KOTT

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -1- May 5, 2001



Jrn-Dat e
03/ 20/ 01

03/ 20/ 01
03/ 20/ 01
05/ 05/ 01

Jr n- Page
0662

0662
0662

BILL: SB 176

SHORT TI TLE: DI STRI BUTORSHI PS
SPONSOR( S) :

Jrn-Dat e
04/ 05/ 01

04/ 05/ 01
04/ 19/ 01
04/ 19/ 01

04/ 24/ 01
04/ 24/ 01

04/ 25/ 01
04/ 25/ 01

04/ 25/ 01
04/ 25/ 01
04/ 25/ 01
04/ 25/ 01

04/ 26/ 01

04/ 26/ 01

04/ 26/ 01
04/ 28/ 01

05/01/01
05/01/01
05/01/01
05/01/01
05/01/01

05/01/01

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE

I3z 2

Action
READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS
L&C
REFERRED TO LABOR & COMVERCE
L&C AT 12: 00 PM CAPI TOL 17

LABOR & COMVERCE BY REQUEST

Jrn- Page
0956

0957

1259
1259

1259
1259

1277
1277

1277
1338

1400
1405
1405
1405
1406

1406

(S)

(S)
(S)
(S)

(S)
(S)

(S)
(S)

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

(S)
(S)

(S)
(S)

(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)
(S)

(S)

Action
READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS
L&C, JUD, FIN
L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211
Heard & Hel d
M NUTE( L&C)
L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211
Moved CSSB 176(L&C) Qut of
Comm ttee
M NUTE( L&C)
L&C RPT CS 5DP SAME TI TLE
DP: PHI LLIPS, DAVIS,
AUSTERNVAN, LEMAN,
TORGERSON
FN1: ZERQ( CED)
JUD AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211
Moved CS(L&C) CQut of
Commttee
M NUTE( JUD)
JUD RPT CS(L&C) 4DP
DP: TAYLOR, THERRI AULT,
CONDERY, ELLIS
FN1: ZERQ( CED)
FI' N REFERRAL WAl VED REFERRED
TO RULES
RULES TO CALENDAR 5/ 1/01
READ THE SECOND TI ME
L&C CS ADOPTED UNAN CONSENT
AM NO 1(TI TLE AM ADOPTED
UNAN CONSENT
ADVANCED TO THI RD READI NG
UNAN CONSENT
READ THI RD TI ME CSSB
176(L&C) (TI TLE AM

May 5, 2001



05/ 01/ 01 1407 (S) PASSED Y19 N1

05/ 01/ 01 1407 (S) TAYLOR NOTI CE OF
RECONS| DERATI ON

05/01/01 (S RLS AT 12: 15 PM FAHRENKAMP
203

05/01/01 (S -- Time Change --

05/ 01/ 01 (S) M NUTE( RLS)

05/ 02/ 01 1447 (S) RECON TAKEN UP - I N THI RD
READI NG

05/ 02/ 01 1447 (S) RETURN TO SECOND FOR AM 2
UNAN CONSENT

05/ 02/ 01 1448 (S) AM NO 2 ADOPTED UNAN CONSENT

05/ 02/ 01 1448 (S) AUTONVATI CALLY I N THI RD
READI NG

05/ 02/ 01 1448 (S) PASSED ON RECONSI DERATI ON Y18
N1 Al

05/ 02/ 01 1450 (S) TRANSM TTED TO (H)

05/ 02/ 01 1450 (S) VERSI ON: CSSB 176(L&C) AM

05/ 03/ 01 1501 (H) READ THE FI RST TI ME -
REFERRALS

05/ 03/ 01 1501 (H) L&C, JUD

05/ 05/ 01 (H) JUD AT 1:00 PM CAPI TOL 120

05/ 05/ 01 (H <Bi || Post poned>

05/ 05/ 01 (H) L&C AT 12: 00 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

TUCKERVAN BABCOCK, Manager

Governnent and Strategic Affairs

Mat anuska El ectric Associ ation

163 East Industrial Way

Pal ner, Al aska 99645

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HCR 9.

JOHN HAXBY, Ceneral WManager

Waukesha Al aska Cor poration

1301 Huf f man Road

Anchor age, Al aska 99515

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified and answered question on SB 176.

ROGER HAXBY, Founder and Presi dent

Waukesha Al aska Cor poration

1301 Huf f man Road

Anchor age, Al aska 99516

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 176.

CHARLES VAN ORMER

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 3- May 5, 2001



3801 Barbara Drive
Anchor age, Al aska 99517
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 176.

HOMARD YAGER, Sal es and Marketing Director

Al asCal, Inc.

4706 Harding Drive

Anchor age, Al aska 99517

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 176.

JANEECE H GA NS, General Manager

Al aska Rubber & Supply, Inc.

5811 A d Seward

Anchor age, Al aska 99518

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 176.

DEBORAH LUPER

PO Box 771757

Eagl e River, Al aska 99577

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SB 176.

CLYDE "ED' SN FFEN, JR., Assistant Attorney General
Fair Business Practices Section

Cvil Division (Anchorage)

Depart ment of Law

1031 West 4t h Avenue

Anchor age, Al aska 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 176.

CEOFFREY LARSOQN, Co- Founder

Al askan Brewi ng and Bottling Conpany
5429 Shaune Drive

Juneau, Al aska 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 176.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 01-71, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR LISA MJRKOMSKI called the House Labor and Conmerce
Standing Committee neeting to order at 4:07 p.m  Those present
at the call to order included Representatives Mirkowski, Halcro,
Meyer, Kott, Rokeberg, Crawford, and Hayes.

HCR 9- MATANUSKA ELECTRI C ASSN DEREGULATI ON

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -4- May 5, 2001



CHAIR MJRKOWBKI announced that the commttee would consider
HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 9, Encouraging the Matanuska
El ectric Association to reverse its plan to pursue deregul ation.

REPRESENTATI VE PETE KOIT, sponsor of HCR 9, presented the
resol ution. [ Opening statenents were inaudible due to tape
failure. However, a witten sponsor statenent was provided in
committee packets.]

CHAI R MURKOABKI asked Representative Kott if it is his intention
to enforce the [Matanuska Electric Association] board' s intent
to lay this aside.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT responded that she was correct. He stated
that he wants to reinforce the position that the board 1is
currently taking, and he believes it should be put aside
i ndefinitely. He added that this is not supported by the RCA
(Regul atory Comm ssion of Al aska).

Nunmber 0108

CHAI R MURKOWSKI stated that in the "resol ved" clause on page 2,
[the Alaska State Legislature] is encouraging MEA (Mtanuska

El ectric Association) to reverse its deregulation plan. In view
of the actions of the board, she asked Representative Kott if he
feels this language is still appropriate. She remarked that it

doesn't seemthat [MEA] has a deregulation plan at this point.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT stated that it is questionable whether that
plan currently exists. He said he suspects there was a forma
plan that [ MEA] was working from but it has been put [aside] at
the present tine.

Nunmber 0190

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if, under the circunstances,
Representative Kott thinks it is wise to go ahead, since [MEA]
has set this issue aside. He stated that he finds a significant
anount of the resolution objectionable in terns of its factual
accuracy, and thinks it mght "poison the well" of any future
restructuring efforts the state m ght want to undert ake.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT responded that he has given that a lot of

t hought, and he does not think there is anything that is not
fact ual

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 5- May 5, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG  remar ked t hat W th i ssues of
der egul ati on, it should say "restructuring,"” since the
conclusions of the conmm ssion are premature. He stated that the
fact that there was nmssive damage to certain economes due to
deregul ation is arguable. For exanple, California' s [situation]
was not caused by deregulation; he believes it was caused by
| egi slative neddling in the market system

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT responded that he does not think [the
bl ackouts that occurred in California] were entirely due to
meddling by the California assenbly, but that deregulation was
not well thought out.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that he would suggest that
California didn't have the restructuring or deregulation in the
nore traditional sense. It may have been | abeled that way, but
it was wth price caps, and some very inproper econonic
assunptions were mnmade; as a result, California's system of
al l eged deregul ation was dooned to failure from the "get-go."
He stated that he doesn't think it is accurate to use that as an
exanpl e, whereas the cases in Pennsylvania and the md-Atlantic
states have been quite positive. He asked Representative Kott
what the form of deregulation was and if [MEA] was considering
sonme kind of acquisition or nerger.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT responded that he believes [MEA] was trying
to get out fromunder control of the RCA

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG remarked that it is a statutory
provision that the |egislature has provided for.

Nunber 0449

TUCKERVAN BABCOCK, Manager, Government and Strategic Affairs,
Mat anuska Electric Association, testified via teleconference.
He stated that it sounds as if there is some m sunderstandi ng of
what MEA has offered to its nenbership as a choice. He
explained that it was already provided for in state statute,
which is a deregulation wth respect to setting rates and
setting service rules. He stated that even if the nenbership
had voted to approve this form of deregulation, the service
territory and the certificate that allows [MEA] to serve a
particular area would still be regulated by the RCA He
remar ked that had [ MEA] pursued it, [MEA] would be doing nothing
different from 65 percent of all the electric utilities in
Al aska, which are already deregulated. These sorts of elections
have been successfully held by Copper Valley, Cordova, and

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 6- May 5, 2001



Kot zebue, all in the last few years. On the other hand, he
said, the MeA board of directors, particularly wth the

confusion around the word "deregulation,” and wth the news
about California back in January, voted wunaninously not to
initiate the deregulation election. He stated that if the

| egislature has considered the state statute that gives
cooperatives this option and wi shes to recommend to the co-ops
not to pursue this option, then it nakes no nore sense to direct
it at MEA than it would at Chugach, Golden Valley, or Honer at
this point.

Nunmber 0637

CHAI R MURKOWSKI stated that she had asked the sponsor about the
wording in the "resol ved" section encouraging MEA to reverse its
deregul ation plan, and asked M. Babcock if, in his opinion,
t hat has been acconplished by the recent actions.

MR. BABCOCK responded that in January, MEA's board voted
unani nously not to initiate the election. He stated that there
are no plans to pursue this option or present it to the nenbers.
Even if the board wanted to pursue this Ilimted kind of
deregulation, a majority of the nenbers would have to vote in
favor of it before it would be inplenented.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the sponsor is going to redraft
this.

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT stated that he woul d.
[HCR 9 was hel d over. ]

SB 176- DI STRI BUTORSHI PS

CHAI R MURKOWSKI  announced that the commttee would consider CS
FOR SENATE BILL NO 176(L&C) am "An Act prohibiting certain
coercive activity by distributors; relating to certain required
distributor paynents and purchases; prohibiting distributors
fromrequiring certain contract ternms as a condition for certain
acts related to distributorship and ancillary agreenents;
allowing dealers to bring <certain court actions against
distributors for certain relief; and exenpting from the
provisions of the Act franchises regulated by the federal
Petrol eum Marketing Practices Act, situations regulated by the
Al aska gasoline products leasing act, and distributorship
agreenents relating to notor vehicles required to be registered
under AS 28.10."

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -7- May 5, 2001



Number 0827

JOHN HAXBY, GCeneral Manager, Waukesha Al aska Corporation, cane
forth and stated that [Wukesha Al aska Corporation] wll be 30
years old next vyear; it was started in 1972 by M. Haxby's
father. M. Haxby said he has been operating the business since
approxi mately 1984. There are 13 enployees, and the nain
busi ness involves the sale and distribution of nmachinery, as
wel | as services throughout Al aska. He stated:

Over the last 30 years we've been in relationships

with many different manufacturers. ... Relationships
change over ... tine, and there are occasions where
distributor agreenents are "yanked" or term nated
Wi t hout warni ng. In many cases, this can cause

irreparable financial damge to Al askan businesses,
and the immediate | oss of jobs created by the |ack of
product to sell. In our specific case, in addition to
| oss of business revenues, it has also resulted in
sone $300,000 in unusable inventory, which remains on
our shelf even today. Senate Bill 176 is good because
it doubles the playing field in Al aska.

Legal challenges are extraordinarily expensive, and in
nost cases, the outside manufacturers have very, very
deep pockets, and have the ability to sinply run

Al askan busi nesses out of noney in the courts. Cases
like this <can weasily run into the hundreds of
thousands of dollars. ... In one notable instance,
from one conpany, ... legal bills are in excess of one

mllion and continue to clinb with ongoing |Iegal
chall enges. This type of |egal expense is sinply not
an option for nost small businesses in Al aska
certainly not ours.

This bill also keeps manufacturers from forcing
unwant ed or unordered inventory on Al askan busi nesses.
It is not unconmmon for manufacturers to make us part
of sone imaginary quota and just say that [we're]
going to take part in it. Wen there's resistance on
the part of a local distributor to do so, the
manuf acturers typically threaten or say ... "You need
to do this because it's part of our quota, and either
do [it] or we're going to have problens." This bill
also allows that in the event of a death of a

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 8- May 5, 2001



distributor, ... an orderly and equitable return of
i nventory can be acconplished quickly.

In many cases when business owners do die, the IRS
[Internal Revenue Service] comes in and values [the]
busi nesses according to past results and past history.
If distributor agreenments are yanked because the
manuf acturers believe that ... the person [whon they
originally struck [the] deal [with] are not the heirs
of that person, the value of the business can go to
zero. ... Even though the IRS would val ue the business
according to past results and assets [and] a tax based
on past [results], if the distributorship agreenents
were yanked, the value of the business could
theoretically go to zero while the tax Iliability
remains with the estate.

Nunmber 1038

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER stated that he had introduced a House bil
simlar to this, and when he first talked about this [with M.
Haxby], M. Haxby had given him a few exanpl es. He asked M.
Haxby if there are other businesses in which this has happened
and has caused sone great financial distress.

MR. HAXBY responded that he could; however, he thinks sone
people will be testifying to that.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. Haxby if his business would
benefit fromthe enactnment of this |egislation.

MR. HAXBY answered that his business has the potential to be
treated equitably in the future.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. Haxby if he is "hustling"” the
| egi sl ature because he sees the "handwiting on the wall" from
his main supply.

MR. HAXBY responded no.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO noted that on page 2, line 2, it states
that "[a distributor nay not coerce or] attenpt to coerce a
dealer to performcertain acts by using duress or by threatening
to termnate the distributorship agreenent”. He stated that
sone franchise or distributor agreenents call for the franchisee
to spend noney on marketing or to buy tools. He said this is a
broad description of a certain act. If part of a franchise

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 9- May 5, 2001



agreenent calls for a [business] to invest in certain products,
this theoretically can be used to say, "The |aw says you can't
make nme do that." He asked M. Haxby why that is witten the
way it is.

Nunber 1192

MR. HAXBY responded that typically these types of behaviors
occur after the contract is signed.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked M. Haxby, when he enters into an
agreenent under which [the manufacturers] could periodically say
they are going to change the terns and conditions, if he would
have to sign it in order to continue being a supplier, or if he
operates off one original docunent.

MR. HAXBY answered that it is typical for a manufacturer to cone
back and say, "Here's the new docunent; sign it.” And if there
is any term that [the supplier] does not like and attenpts to
cross out, the [manufacturer] could say, "Sign it, or you're
term nated."

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked if the [manufacturers] can cone [to
the supplier at any tinme], or if they wait till the end of the
contract period.

MR. HAXBY responded that in sonme cases there has been sone
notice, typically wthout the benefit of any input from the
[ supplier]. There are occasions when there is literally no
notice, and other occasions when distributorship agreenents are
yanked wth 30 days' notice.

Number 1320
REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO, in reference to the section "Death of

distributor”™ on page 3, stated that if the agreement is signed
with him and he passes away but his wife and kids want to keep

the distributorship, it seenms that this only addresses the
liquidation of the assets and that the dealer would repurchase
all of the inventory. He stated that if the famly wants to

continue on, it seenms to him that there ought to be a section
that addresses what the logical next step would be to protect
both parties. He asked if there has been any discussion with
regard to that.

MR. HAXBY replied that the first sentence of that section, [AS
45. 45. 730, page 3, l'ines 4- 5] st at es, "Unl ess t he

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -10- May 5, 2001



di stributorship agreenent is continued by the personal
[representative]". He said in his understanding, in the event
that [the manufacturers] say, they want to continue the
agreenent, then they are further bound by the rest of the |aw.
Therefore, if the manufacturers wanted to term nate, they would
be bound by the other conditions in the bill

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked, "Even though their agreenment was
with you and not necessarily the famly nenber?" He stated that
he thinks there needs to be sone kind of a process to cone up
with a new agreenent that is going to protect both sides.

MR. HAXBY renmarked that he thinks, wunder this particular
section, it would allow [the supplier] to say, "Yes, we want to
continue." He added that there is another section that says
there is the ability to go to court. He stated that he would
think that under subsection (b)(2), on page 4, [the supplier]
may be able to get an injunction.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO, in reference to "Required purchase

rei mbursenent, and supplies”, on page 3, asked M. Haxby if he
could explain when a distributor termnates a distributorship
agr eenent or changes the conpetitive situation of t he
distributors dealer with regard to distribution. For exanpl e

if someone has a signed contract representing a specific
t ool maker and [a representative] asks [soneone else] to sell the
sanme tools, that would affect the conpetitive balance in the
wor kpl ace.

MR. HAXBY responded that that nay be one case, but a nore
suitable case would be when there are certain discounts from a
list-price that are afforded and all of a sudden the
manuf act urer changes the di scount.

Nunber 1564

CHAI R MURKOABKI stated that she has sone concern with this area.
She stated that "changes the conpetitive situation" is a very
broad term nol ogy. It does not include nmaking a price change;
however, the distributor could nake an agreenent wth one
conpany to sell the exact sanme product regarding which another
conpany has an agreenent.

MR. HAXBY stated that typically in the businesses he has been
involved in, when these agreenents are signed, nmany of the
manuf acturers do not have markets in Al aska. However, he said,
he supposes Chair Mirkowski is right.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -11- May 5, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO stated that the broadness concerns him
because certainly the agreenent would vary. For instance, sone
deal er-di stri butorshi ps have specific [geographic] areas, but if
there is an agreenent that does not have a geographic area
defined, this leaves the door open to soneone to say, "The
conpetitive situation's changed; I1'd |ike to take advantage of
sone of the provisions that are outlined here and nake the
deal er buy back ny inventory." He stated that he thinks that is
one area that needs to be "tightened down."

Nunber 1737

ROGER HAXBY, Founder and President, Waukesha Al aska Corporation
testified via tel econference. He stated:

Until the md 1980s, our business and that of our
conpetitors [were] relatively stable. However, since
that time, we and our enployees have suffered extra
costs and l|osses due to the specious nature of
manuf acturers from Qutside, who typically do the
fol | ow ng: They'Il cone to Alaska l|ooking for an
introduction to their product; ... join us for the
first early years; ... demand training of our service
personnel as well as custonmer personnel; insist on the
subst anti al inventory of parts and nachines; do
warranty work imrediately, and then deci de whether or
not to reinburse us; and continue to expand and
provide nodern facilities for appearances as well as
the ability to do additional business.

Then, when the machine volune and popul ati on reaches
the threshold, it is not [atypical] to wuse the
distributor agreenent as a threat or as a pawn in
negotiating wth outside conpanies who wsh to enter
the Al aska arena. It's happened nore than once where
an Qutside conpany is enticed to handle their product
on the basis that they get the contract for Al aska
al so.

When cancellation for a sinple nonrenewal of a
distributor or contract occurs, we get stuck with the
inventory of parts, machines, (indisc.) wunits, and

trained servicenen. ... One of the worst [parts] about
being in business is ... [laying] off enployees who
have | ost their use. The cost runs into hundreds of
t housands, if not mllions of dollars. The serious

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -12- May 5, 2001



problem with this is that our local industries wl
never grow to the size of their potential, because the

conditions sinply do not match wth long-term
anortization cost for facilities and personnel
trai ni ng.

Nunber 1897

CHARLES VAN ORMER testified via tel econference. He stated:

At this time, | would like to request your support on
this bill. As an enployee and a manager with quite a
few conpanies here in Alaska in the |ast 27 years, |
have been forced through the change of the |Iines,
handl ed by distributorships that | have worked for, to
have to deval ue. And [I1] have seen the owner's
conpany | work for pay taxes based on inventory tax of
dead stock before it to be totally devalued as
di stributorshi ps have changed. And [l have] also
wat ched good enployees get laid off, ... had to
termnate the people because we didn't have the work,
and see these people | eave Alaska with their famlies.

The question that canme up earlier as to change in
mar ket are -- one of things that's happening in Al aska
is we're seeing a large influx of l|arge corporations
from outside the state of Alaska bringing products to
Al aska. While nost (indisc.), the corporations com ng
into town now bring in the lower end - the consuner
end. These products are able to buy and sell at a
price sonetines |lower than Alaska distributors would
buy at.

I worked | ast year for a conpany; we were asked by
one of our mjor suppliers to handle a product. By
the time | cost it out with freight to Alaska, | could
go to Costco and buy it for $7 cheaper than ny | anding
cost in Seattle, not including the Seattle-to-Al aska

Freight. Costco had it there ready to sell. Costco's
price was driven by their national buying price and
al so reduced shipping rates. ... They're a very good

conpany, don't get me wong, but Al askan distributors
have been forced to either jettison a line, cancel a
line, or readjust their marketing because of whol esal e
mar ket i ng.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -13- May 5, 2001



| personally, |ast year due to reduced sal es caused by
this, laid off a young nan whose father had opened a
business in Alaska that was driven out because the
maj or qualities from lines he handled were now being
held by a major wholesaler in towm on the |ower end.
They had to buy him he could not conpete.

Number 2009
MR. VAN OVER conti nued, stating:

[ There's] another major issue ... | think affects
Al askan businesses - M. Haxby's alluded [to] this -
as the Al askan distributor would be appointed, devel op
a market area, and then in which a corporation would
set up another distributor [and] bring soneone to town
or conme to town thensel ves. Thi s happened during the

trans- Al aska oil pi peline construction - maj or
corporations who've had national agreenents with the
pi peline nen. [ The] pipeline proceeded to bypass

| ocal Al askan distributorships, [and] bring their own
conpany's store to town. The people were not Al askan
residents; they worked up here in and out of the state
at the tine after the pipeline, then they closed their
conpany store and |l eft town.

| see, potentially, the same thing happening with the
opening of ANWR [Arctic National WIdlife Refuge],

hopefully, and the gas line. ... Major corporations
will say, "W're comng to town, we'll open our own
store to support the pipeline, support ANWR, the gas
line," and the local distributors will be left out
agai n. This type of thing does happen; we're seeing
it in the equipnent business, which | am in. A
conpany cane to town l|ast year; this forced the
cancellation of three lines of equipnment they have

because of national agreenents, because a national
firm [was] handled by other Al askan small businesses

that now have dropped. Either due to lack of market
or cancellation, [they] have dropped that I|ine and
have [been] forced to find something to fill that

mar ket hol e.

Nunber 2114
HOMRD YAGER, Sales and Marketing Director, AlasCal, Inc.
testified via teleconference. He stated that [AlasCal, Inc.] is

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -14- May 5, 2001



a petrology laboratory that deals wth Jlowcost to very
expensive instrunents used to calibrate the neasurenents of
things that deal nmainly wth the pipeline, aviation, and
mlitary. He stated:

Qur range of equipnent is from a few hundred dollars
to many thousands [of] dollars. Should we |ose our
distributorship from our nanufacturers, we could be
left with some very "high-tech" inventory that would
be |ike conputers: every year it sits on the shelf,
it becomes |less and | ess valuable and would be out of
dat e. The inventory dollars would dissipate very
qui ckly on that. W would urge [that SB 176] be
passed to protect us fromthis. Wen we're appointed
by our manufacturers, we assune that we’'re going to
sell everything that they suggest we carry, and should
that not happen, that's going to stick us with a |ot
of inventory that would be worthless and depreciating
very quickly.

CHAIR MJURKOWSKI asked M. Yager, if he had a product that
essentially becones technologically obsolete under how things
operate currently, whether the distributor would buy back those
products.

MR. YAGER responded no, that he would be stuck with them in
i nventory.

Nunber 2268

JANEECE HI GA NS, General Manager, Al aska Rubber & Supply, Inc.
testified via tel econference. She stated:

In 1995 one of our mnufacturers termnated a
distributor agreenment that we had. W decided to
fight the case. They went after our custoners, told
them we were no |onger the factory-authorized
distributor, and we were not allowed to return any
i nventory. W had close to a mllion [dollars] in
inventory at that point. W could then no |onger sell
it to our main custoners, because they were told by
the manufacturer that we would not give them the
techni cal support that [was] needed. W have gone
through litigations. ... W have prevailed in every
court case. They have appealed it all the way to the
Ninth GCrcuit, and they have still appealed; we are

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -15- May 5, 2001



still in the appeals process. Qur |egal fees have
reached over $1.2 nillion and we're not done yet.

W have noved sone of the inventory. ... W still
[ have] close to $100,000 worth of inventory that is
very specific to a customer who no longer wll
purchase it from us. At $20 a foot, not too many
people want to water their gardens wth hoses that
cost that kind of nobney. Had sonething like this been

in effect ... we mght have been able to withstand ..

[it with] nuch fewer | osses. We could have possibly
returned the inventory, worked out sone sort of
agreenent, and cone out a nmuch better deal. Hindsight

tells us we probably shouldn't have fought, we should
have tried to work sonething out, but the loss to us
was very significant. One custoner that we |ost was a
$600, 000- per -year customer.

) | would really urge you to pass this into |aw
Most small conpanies could not wthstand the expense
that we have. ... Wen they term nated the agreenent,
[the owner] decided that he was going to stick with it
and fight it out, that he had done nothing wong, that
we had been a good distributor; we had been a top 12

distributor in the nation for over 15 years. [ The
manuf acturers] were promsed oil slope revenue by
anot her conpany, and that was one of the reasons the
distributorship was termnated. In one of the counter

suits they have now, [they] even inplicated that it is
our fault that they termnated us and had to go wth
an inferior distributor, because the sales did not
materialize. ... There needs to be sone protection for
the smal | busi nesses.

Number 2389

DEBORAH LUPER testified via teleconference. She stated that
essentially the bill prevents coercion of snall Al askan
busi nesses - Al askan dealers who are providing the nmarket for

the "big guys" Back East. She said she knows that in one case a
tire mnufacturer required the dealers to purchase tire
inventory that they did not want and had not ordered. That was
sonething that eventually forced that dealers to seek another
line. She said this would require the big businesses Qutside to
buy back inventory, should they try to nmake the agreenent. This
al so [addresses] a dealer who is deceased, and whose heirs have
i nherited the business. |n cases where the deal ership is yanked

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -16- May 5, 2001



because the dealer has died and the [manufacturer] doesn't want
to deal with the heirs, the inventory will be purchased back.

TAPE 01-71, SIDE B

M5. LUPER continued, stating that typically these "big guys”
come in and want [the dealer] to develop the market. They sign
a distributorship agreenment that is fair to both parties, but as
the years go on, these agreenents become nore and nore
restrictive. Eventual ly, [the dealer] becones so dependent on
one particularly |Iline that if they decide to yank the
di stributorship agreenent, [that dealer] has an entire business
that could go under. She pointed out that this bill is not
retroactive; it does not take into account previous activities.
However, from the day it is signed, it would go into effect.
She added that nobst businesses cannot afford the |egal hassles
and the |egal expenses that are associated wth these
situations. Smal | busi nesses in Al aska have "shall ow' pockets,
whereas the manufacturers in the Lower 48 have "deep"” pockets.

Nunber 2372

CLYDE "ED' SNIFFEN, JR, Assistant Attorney GCeneral, Fair
Busi ness Practices Secti on, G vil Di vi sion (Anchor age) ,
Department of Law, testified via teleconference. He stated that
the Departnent of Law generally supports the bill and has
proposed a couple of mnor anendnents. One [later adopted as

Amendment 1] involves the anpbunt of noney that would have to be
paid to the distributor in the event that a distributorship
agreenent was cancel ed. In the original version of the bill,
that amount was 100 percent of the net value of the inventory;
this amendnent woul d change that anmpbunt to a fair market val ue.
He explained that the reason for this is that requiring paynent
of 100 percent of the anmpbunt paid for the inventory was an
inventory guarantee that perhaps wasn't a sharing of the risk
that was contenpl ated under the agreenent. The ot her suggested
change [later adopted as Amendnent 2] is to include the word
"franchise” in the | anguage that exenpts notor vehicle deal ers.

CHAIR MJRKOWSKI stated that a question was raised earlier by
Representative Halcro concerning the section on "Required
purchase, reinbursenent, and supplies” on page 3. She said
there is language on line 16 that allows for the reinbursenent
or the purchase if there's a termnation of the distributorship
or changes to the conpetitive situation of the distributor's
deal er. She remarked that her concern is, for exanple, when
soneone has been selling tires in Anchorage for a period of

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -17- May 5, 2001



years and has a nonexclusive agreenent, but the community has

grown and there is a need to expand. | f sonebody else then
conmes in and starts selling the same product, that is clearly a
change in the conpetitive situation. She asked whether the
distributor is then required to repurchase all of the

[inventory], including the good will and assets of the conpany.

MR. SNIFFEN stated that that is an interesting question. A
couple of issues arise. One mght be an antitrust inplication

If the conpetitive relationship has changed because of the entry
of a new conpetitor into the market, those things are encouraged
in order to lower prices and provide benefits to consuners.
Under a situation like that, the way the bill is witten now, a
repurchase of inventory mght be required; however, he said that
m ght be a factual question for the court to consider. He noted
that under the proposed anendnent, if inventory is repurchased
at fair market value, the distributors are protected because
they can resell the nerchandi se to soneone else, and the deal ers
are protected because they are receiving sonething for the
inventory and not |eft high and dry.

Number 2199

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked whether it would help if [it read]
"substantial changes” [in the conpetitive relationship], thereby
creating a higher threshol d.

MR. SNl FFEN responded that he thinks it would. He added that
one thing that mght help would be if the distributor was
responsi bl e for creating other conpetition.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested that inserting the words
"makes substantial" after "or" on page 3, line 16, inplies that
it is the distributor making the substantial change.

CHAI R MJRKOWBKI stated that the Al aska Gasoline Products Leasing
Act addresses what happens on a termnation and required
pur chase or rei mbur senent, but good will under t hat
consideration is only allowed if it’s the dealer who doesn't
renew because he or she can't agree to other terns. She said if
there appear to be situations in which good wll would be
allowed, but it is an act of the dealer that causes the
term nation, then good will should not be allowed as part of the
conpensati on package. He asked M. Sniffen if he would comment
on that.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 18- May 5, 2001



MR. SNI FFEN responded that he would agree with that conpletely.
He stated that good will is another one of those nebul ous things
that is difficult to put a val ue on.

Number 2033

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO added that he thinks the use of assets is
equal |y as broad. He said assets could be a revenue stream or
|l oss in the custonmer's account.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested using a different word than
"covered" on page 3, line 19. He asked Chair Murkowski if she
was suggesting deleting "good will".

CHAI R MJURKOWSKI answered no, that in looking at how simlar
statutes have addressed it, it seenms to nmke sense to mrror
t hat . She stated that in certain instances in which the
term nation has not been through the fault of the dealer, good
cause should be all owed. However, she said, there may be
instances in which good wll shouldn't be allowed for the
conpensati on package, if the dealer had sonehow acted against
the agreenent or there had been sone bad faith.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG renarked the she would have to be clear
on that, because basically there would have to be sone type of
apprai sal or evaluation made.

CHAI R MURKOWBKI added that anytinme there is evaluation of goods,
the courts are invol ved.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG st ated that that should be avoi ded.
Nunmber 1938

CHAIR MURKOWBKI remarked, in reference to page 3, subsection
(a)(2), that if the dealer has substantially changed the
conpetitive situation, the distributorship should reinburse the
deal er for the expenses that were incurred by the deal er during
the 18 nonths before the term nation or the change. She asked
M. Sniffen if "expenses" neans that the distributor wll have
to reinburse the dealer for rent, overhead, and everything that
is associated with the operation of the business.

MR. SNl FFEN responded that he didn't see that "expenses" was

defined in the bill in any specific way. He stated that he
thinks that could be a possibility.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -19- May 5, 2001



CHAIR MURKOWBKI remarked that "expenses" needs to be defined
nore clearly. She asked if this draft [of the bill] is seeking
to reinburse the dealer for those things that the dealer had to
buy from the distributor 18 nonths prior to the termnation or
t he change.

MR. SNl FFEN answered that he thinks that is correct. He added
that he would think the main itens that a dealer would have are
i nventory, equipnment, and supplies, as well as transportation
expenses associated wth getting those things back to the
di stributor.

CHAI R MURKOWBKI stated that in |looking at the petroleum Act in
state statutes, it doesn't define "expenses" but it does put a
limtation that the distributor should not have to pay for
personalized materials that don't have a value to the refiner or
di stributor.

MR. SNI FFEN comrented that he thinks that is a good approach

Nunmber 1806

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG directed M. Sniffen to page 6, lines 2
and 3, which read, "'distributorship agreenent’ means an
agreenent, whether express, inplied, oral, or witten". He said

he is concerned about having an inplied or oral contract raised
to the level of statutory protection.

MR. SNI FFEN responded that he thinks that is a good concern. |If
a distributor denied that there was such a relationship and then
refused to conply with the statute, it would be up to the dealer
to prove that there was a relationship. He added that that
woul d be a question for the courts.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. Sniffen if he thinks |eaving
"inplied" and "oral" would be OK under those circunstances.

MR. SNI FFEN stated that it is going to raise sone questions down
the road, and he doesn't know if there is an easy way to get
around that. He added that he does think those situations
exist, and this would provide sone protection.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG renmarked that those are his concerns
If [the bill] were to stipulate only a witten agreenent, then
nost of these arrangenents would be nmade nore or less as a
handshake deal in order to avoid the enforcenent of the statute.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 20- May 5, 2001



MR. SNI FFEN said that is a good point.
Nunmber 1704

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO stated that in the inverse of that,
handshake deals mght becone a norm in order for sonebody to
take advantage of the statute. He stated that part of his
concern is with subparagraph (2)(B) on page 3, which reads, "(2)
rei nburse the dealer for the expenses that were incurred by the
dealer (B) during the 18 nonths before the termnation or
change"; it is so broad, it gets way beyond "stationery and pens
and pencils.” He remarked that if he built a showoom 12 nonths
earlier to highlight the product line, and he |ost the product
line, it mght be argued that the distributorship would have to
pay for the show oom

MR. SNI FFEN responded that that is a good point. He suggested
that one way to |imt that is to include |anguage such as
"expenses necessarily incurred to sell the product” or to tie it
to only those expenses that the distributor requires for the
sale of the product, and not expenses the dealer mght incur on
his or her own.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO suggested tightening the |anguage so it
only relates to inventory or rel ated expenses.

MR. SNI FFEN stated that he thinks that's a good i dea.
Nunber 1602

CHAIR MJURKOWBKI, in reference to the section on page 2
concerning disposition of merchandi se remaining upon the
contract termnation, stated that she understands, the way this
is drafted now, that this applies regardl ess of whether there is
cause for termnation. She asked M. Sniffen if that is his
under st andi ng.

MR. SNI FFEN answer ed yes.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI stated that she understands the | anguage on page
2, subsection (c), as relating only to repair parts. She asked
how obsol ete technol ogy would be dealt wth. For exanple, she
asked if she were an Apple conputer dealer and had repair parts
in her inventory for several years that are now obsolete,
whet her she could receive the original purchase price, because
that would be the highest price. She stated that she is
concerned with technol ogi cal obsol escence and the fact that in

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -21- May 5, 2001



this day and age things change literally overnight. She asked
M. Sniffen if she is too concerned about this.

MR. SNl FFEN responded that he does not think she is [too
concer ned] . He stated that he does not understand a whole | ot
about deal er-distributor relationships, but assunes that in sone
situations there is a requirenent that repair parts be
avai l able. Therefore, dealers mght be nore reluctant to buy a
conputer than repair parts, because they nmay not realize the
value from the repair-part inventory that they would from the
conputer itself. He said there has to be a sharing of the risk
here; the dealers are nmaking profits selling these things. On
the repair-part issue alone, he said it would seem that the
distributor is requiring the dealer to carry that inventory at a
certain level, and [the distributor] should bear nore of that
ri sk than the deal er

Number 1359

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO renarked that M. Sniffen hit on a good
possi ble solution of tying in the repurchase of the repair parts
to fair market val ue.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said he is concerned about that because
if [the commttee] adopts the fair market val ue suggestion, that
won't necessarily include repair parts. He stated that he is
| ess concerned about this [than the other nenbers] because there
is going to be a net price |ist.

CHAIR MJRKOWBKI remarked that it wll be the higher of the
original purchase price or the latest price published.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG responded that it is still a wholesale
price, rather than a fair market value price if there is a
listing. He suggested that it be the higher of the fair market
value or the latest price published.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI remarked that that would take care of it.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. Sniffen if he has | ooked at
any other states or what has been done el sewhere.

MR. SNI FFEN  responded that he hasn't specifically wth
distributor bills Ilike this one. He said he has |ooked at other
states when it cones to autonobile franchise rel ationshi ps.

Number 1184

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -22- May 5, 2001



M5. LUPER stated that in regard to page 2, subsection (c), in
cases where the parts are small and there is a risk of their
goi ng obsolete, the trend seens to be that [a single] request is
faxed in so the dealer is not left with a lot of obsolete
pr oducts. In cases where the parts are very heavy and cost a
lot in freight, those tend to be the sort of repair parts for
Caterpillar tractors, for exanple, and don't becone obsolete as
a general rule. She stated that the concern is valid, but she
thinks that in the long term it probably wll not be a
form dabl e situation

M5. LUPER stated that she believes page 3, paragraph (2) refers
to the special training and infrastructure specific to the

pr oduct . For exanple, Roger Haxby related to her earlier that
to sell a specific product, his conpany worked out an
arrangenment whereby many of Alaskan Natives living in the
villages were brought into town, trained, and sent back to the
villages to earn a |iving. When that deal ership agreenent was
gone, not only did all those people lose their jobs, but all the
training, travel, and everything that was specific to the

product was gone as well.
Number 1040

GEOFFREY  LARSQN, Co- Founder, Alaskan Brewing and Bottling
Conmpany, testified via teleconference. He stated that he thinks

SB 176 is good for protecting small, in-state dealers from
| arger, nore powerful outside entities. He remarked that the
definition "distributor”™ also includes manufacturers, and his
conpany is a manufacturer. He stated that in this particular

interpretation of SB 176, it would not be very good for [the
Al askan Brewing and Bottling Conpany]. He explained that his
conpany sells its beer through a wholesaler that is a fairly
| arge entity. In this instance, [the Alaskan Brewi ng and
Bottling conpany] is the small entity, being a manufacturer,
whi ch creates a paradox.

MR. LARSON stated that he thinks this is good for the protection
of people who build a brand in an environnment where they are

smal | er by definition, because general ly t he | ar ger
manuf acturers have nmuch of the control over what nerchandise is
being sent to the "light." In his case, the rolls are reversed.

[ The Alaskan Brewing and Bottling Conpany] actually gives its
whol esal er exclusive rights for distribution, but 1in that
instance the conpany ends up relinquishing a lot of its own
ability to help guide and prosper in that relationship. He

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -23- May 5, 2001



added that the awkward thing for his conpany, bei ng
manuf acturers in Alaska, is that if they had to go through
anot her market to get their product to nmarket, they would first
have to succeed in [Al aska's] narket.

MR. LARSON stated that in the proposed anendnent there is
reference to wholesalers under Title 4, which he does not think
woul d be as appropriate. He stated that even his whol esal er has
| arger suppliers from out-of-state.

Nunmber 0827

CHAIR MJRKOWBKI stated that [the conmittee] had received a
proposed anendnment from Senator Leman's office that would
specifically exenpt breweri es, br ewpubs, W neri es, and
whol esal ers under Title 4. She asked if it is M. Larson's
reconmendation to expand it to those that are manufacturers in a
nore general sense.

MR. LARSON responded that the awkwardness is that he understands
his business and the channels of trade for breweries, and is
provi ncially unaware of what would be a good generalization. He
stated that from his perspective, that anendnent would protect
the breweries. He remarked that in his case, his conpany needs
to whol esal e through other entities. In doing that, they wll
form a relationship and sign distribution rights whereby they
give their wholesaler total rights to their product; however, in
that exclusivity a lot of power is lost. He added that he would
tend to say that with the anmendnent as it is proposed, the
manuf acturers and the whol esal er shoul d probably be | eft out.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO asked M. Larson if he had addressed this
in Senate Labor and Commerce Standing Conmittee.

MR. LARSON responded that he just becanme aware of the bill. He
added that the intent of the law in other states is to protect
the in-state distributor from |arger outside interests. In the

| ast 15 years, for his industry, these |laws sonetines have been
problematic for the tiny entities.

Number 0470

MR. VAN ORMER stated that as a manufacturer and/or dealer in
Al aska, he handles products that are subdistributed to people
t hroughout the state. He said he would see [his conpany] as
being subject to the manufacturer-dealer side of this |aw He
added that the inportance of keeping the oral agreenents piece

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 24- May 5, 2001



in this law is that they becone a part of the distributor-
deal ershi p agreenent.

CHAI R MJURKOASBKI called for an at-ease at 5:40 p.m The neeting
was called back to order 5:44 p.m

TAPE 01-72, SIDE A

REPRESENTATIVE HALCRO made a notion to adopt Anmendnent 1
[l anguage provided by M. Sniffen], which would change AS
45.45.710(a) (1), page 2, lines 16 to 22, to read [origina

punct uation provided]:

(1) the fair market value for merchandise that is
unused and for which the retailer has paid the
distributor, plus 100 percent of the transportation
charges paid by the dealer to return the nerchandi se
to the distributor. "Fair nmarket value" as wused
herein neans the anount the distributor would realize
from the sale of the nerchandise to another retailer
usi ng reasonable good faith efforts. "Unused" neans
unopened nerchandise still in the original factory
packagi ng or contai ner;

Thi s will pr ot ect di stributors from becom ng
"insurers” of old inventory, and from having to pay
for nerchandi se that cannot be resol d.

There being no objection, Amendnent 1 was adopt ed.
Nunmber 0054

REPRESENTATIVE HALCRO made a notion to adopt Anmendnent 2
[l anguage provided by M. Sniffen], which would replace
paragraph (3) on page 5, line 17, to read [original punctuation
provi ded] :

(3) a distributorship or franchise agreenent for
the sale, repair, or servicing of notor vehicles that
are required to be registered wunder AS 28.10
i ncluding any person required to be licensed under AS
45. 45. 200.

There bei ng no objection, Arendnent 2 was adopt ed.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG made a notion to adopt conceptua
Amendnment 3, on page 2, lines 27 and 28, to delete "original

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -25- May 5, 2001



purchase price" and add "fair market value". There being no
obj ection, conceptual Anendnent 3 was adopt ed.

Nunber 0164

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG made a notion to adopt conceptua
Amendnent 4, on page 2, |line 8 to add "not contracted for
expenditure for noney" after "the".

CHAI R MURKOWABKI obj ected for purposes of discussion.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO explained that this is in reference to
when sonething is called for in a franchise agreenment, such as
tools or training.

CHAIR  MJURKOWSKI suggested changing the wrding to "the
expenditure of noney not contracted for".

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG agreed with Chair Mirkowski .

CHAI R MURKOWSKI announced that there being no further objection,
conceptual Anendnent 4 was adopt ed.

Number 0269

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG made a notion to adopt conceptua
Amendnment 5, on page 3, line 16, to insert the words "nmakes
substantial" after the word "or"

CHAI R MJRKOWBKI asked if the distributor would be making the
substanti al changes.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG st ated that she was correct.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO suggested that the wording should be
"makes substantial changes in the conpetitive situation".

CHAIR MJRKOWSKI  announced that there being no objection
conceptual Anmendnent 5 [as worded by Representative Hal cro] was
adopt ed.

Number 0336

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if [the commttee] has to adopt
the termnnation for cause.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 26- May 5, 2001



CHAI R MURKOWEKI responded that M. Sniffen didn't seem to think
that the termnation for cause issue was significant wuntil
tal ki ng about good will.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that he doesn't think a person
shoul d buy back the business he or she term nates for cause.

CHAI R MURKOWEKI responded that that was what she was saying.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG remarked that [the bill] doesn't say
t hat .

CHAIR MJRKOWBKI stated that [the commttee] can incorporate

| anguage simlar to what s contained in the [Petroleum
Mar keting Practices Act]. She stated that if the termnation is
W thout cause, then good wll could be wrked into the
evaluation of the assets. She said she agrees wth

Represent ati ve Rokeberg in not wanting to elimnate good wll.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that he doesn't mnd naking it as
tough as possible if the whole idea of "purchasing the business”
isif there is any cause.

CHAI R MJRKOWBKI stated that nowhere in [the Petrol eum Marketing
Practices Act] does the term nation have to be for cause.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked what woul d happen if the person is
a bad operator.

Nunber 0584

MR. HAXBY responded that if the person is a bad operator, good-
will assets of his or her business would go downhill
dramatically. He added, in reference to Chair Mirkowski's

coment on termnation for cause or if there is no good cause

that after discussing this with Legislative Legal and Research
Services there was a question as to how to define "cause." He
said it ended up that there were so nany ternms that had to be
defined; therefore, Legislative Legal and Research Services
suggested leaving it the way it is.

CHAIR MJURKOWSKI stated that the good-will aspect 1is this
i ntangi ble concept, and iif there has been good cause to
termnate a contract, she said she questions whether or not the
i ndi vi dual should be entitled to any good wll.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -27- May 5, 2001



MR. HAXBY responded that when giving evaluations of businesses,
if there is a growh curve that is negative, the value of that
business is going to be nobdest conpared to the growh of a
conpany that may have a highly positive, year-after-year growh

Good will would be taken into account at that time by a business
anal yst or an evaluation expert who says the conpany isS grow ng
at 25 percent year-over-year, and therefore will give them an
"X'-times-earnings multiplier, which includes good will.

Nunber 0740

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that wunless there is the
di scretion of causation and contract obligation, he thinks that
shoul d be inserted into this cl ause.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO stated that good will to him reads Iike
"blue sky." He suggested taking out "good will."

REPRESENTATIVE HALCRO mde a notion to adopt conceptua
Amendnent 6, on page 3, line 19, to replace "covered" wth
"directly affected". There being no objection, conceptual
Amendnent 6 was adopt ed.

REPRESENTATIVE HALCRO mde a notion to adopt conceptua
Amendnent 7, on page 3, line 20, to delete "good will".

CHAI R MJRKOWBKI objected for the purpose of discussion. She
stated that she knows deleting "good wll" makes the bil
cleaner, but she said she supposes there is sone nerit to
keeping it. She stated that she does not like that it is as
broad as it is.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO stated that "assets"” is a very broad term
but there are sone sideboards that inply comrercially reasonable
busi ness eval uati ons. He added that assets could potentially
cover good wll.

CHAI R MURKOWBKI renmoved her objection. She announced that there
bei ng no further objection, conceptual Anendnent 7 was adopt ed.

Nurmber 0986
REPRESENTATIVE HALCRO nmade a notion to adopt conceptual

Amendnent 8, on page 3, line 26, to insert "those costs directly
related to inventory" after (B)

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 28- May 5, 2001



CHAI R MURKOWBKI asked Representative Halcro if he is referring
to the expenses.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO answer ed yes.

CHAIR MURKOWABKI suggested putting a definition of expenses in
(B).

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO wi t hdrew his conceptual Amendnent 8.
Nunber 1057

CHAI R MJRKOWSBKI  suggested the wording, "necessarily incurred
with the sale of the inventory".

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG suggested "the records incurred as a
result of the agreenment”.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI renmarked that that is good.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO stated that as (B) defines it, not only is
a dealer's business covered by the distributor agreenent, but
it's 18 nonths prior to the term nation or change.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that he thinks that is too |ong.
Number 1188

CHAIR MURKOWBKI made a notion to adopt conceptual Anendnent 8,
on page 3, line 22, to insert "reinburse the dealer for the
expenses that were necessarily incurred by the dealer for that
portion of the business covered by distributorship agreenent"”.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO restated that 18 nonths seens a little
| ong.

CHAI R MURKOWBKI asked M. Haxby what the reasoning was for the
18 nont hs.

MR. HAXBY responded that typically it has to do with advertising
contracted for six nmonths prior to its publication in the Yell ow
Pages. Therefore, the conpany would incur the expense six
nonths after it's contracted for.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO remarked that that would already be

covered regardless of the tinmeframe, because that would be
necessarily incurred.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -29- May 5, 2001



Number 1270
CHAI R MURKOWABKI asked if subparagraph (B) is even necessary.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO responded that he doesn't believe so,
unless there's sonme conpelling reason other than the Yellow
Pages.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that there needs to be a defined
time period where there will be expenses.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO stated that he agrees. He suggested [that
the tinme period be] 12 nonths.

CHAIR MJRKOWSKI  announced that there being no objection
conceptual Anendnent 8 was adopt ed.

Number 1351

CHAIR MURKOWBKI made a notion to adopt conceptual Anendnent 9,
on page 3, line 26, to delete "18" and insert "12".

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that he is not confortable wth
that. He said he is not going to reward a bad busi nessperson.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO stated that he still has sone concerns on
page 6 with "inplied, or oral". He said he thinks if there is
going to be a distributorship agreenent, it certainly should be
in witing; if [the commttee] 1is putting these terns and
conditions in statute, he thinks [the commttee] should neake
this apply to a witten docunent because otherwise it wll be
i npossi ble for the court to enforce and deci pher.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that it happens all the tine.
Number 1477

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked M. Haxby what he thinks about taking
out "oral" and "inplied".

MR. HAXBY stated that he has seen many instances in which people
do not have the noney to get an agreenent; many tinmes there are
handshake deals that will take place over many years. He said
"oral" does allow sonme nethod to review a contract that is not
in witing.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 30- May 5, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE MEYER remarked that he does not know how an ora
agreenent coul d be proven.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO stated that it seens to himif he were a
small distributorship and couldn't afford a lawer to craft a
di stributorship agreenent, he would be "l ooking for trouble."

MR. HAXBY stated that he wunderstands Representative Halcro;
however, this does in fact occur. If all of a sudden a
distributor says, "I want a witten contract now," and the guy
says, "I'm sorry, have a nice day," then the business is gone.
If it is taken out, there is no way to have sonme type of review.

Number 1591

CHAI R MJRKOWBKI stated that recognizing that distributors now
will have a distributor protection Act in Al aska, she thinks
with that protection cones an obligation for the businesses to
protect thensel ves. She remarked that she recognizes that in
the past people have operated in a trusting "hand shake world";
however, [tines] are changing and people are suing at the drop
of a hat. Therefore, for [the businesses'] protection, she said
she thinks it ought to be in witing.

MR. HAXBY stated that he would agree wth Chair Mirkowski
whol eheartedl y. However, as the business nmarket in Al aska
matures, there are still people who wll be covered by oral
agr eenent s.

CHAIR MURKOWSKI stated that this applies to a distributorship
agreenent that is entered into on or after the effective date of
this Act. She said if she has an oral agreenent that she
entered into |ast year and she wants it covered under this, she
could allege that she entered into this oral agreenent after the
effective date in order to get the coverage. She added that she
thinks a witten agreenent gives [businesses] protection.

MR. HAXBY stated that he agrees with Chair Mirkowski, and that
nost smart busi nesspeopl e who have the tinme and the noney to do
that wll do so. Everybody who typically is distributing a
product wants sone type of a formal witten agreenent in order
to go to the banks to borrow noney; however, that is not the
case all the tinme. He remarked that he thinks there needs to be
sone nethod to review the contract, which my be an oral
contract.

Number 1728

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -31- May 5, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO stated that maybe a busi nessperson has had
an oral agreenent with a particular supplier for years, and once

this bill passes, he or she calls the supplier and [confirnms the
agreenents], then if anything happens different from the
original oral agreenent, he or she could legitimately forward a
claim saying he or she has reinforced the oral agreenent. He

remarked that it gets into a "he said she said,” and he doesn't
see how anybody cones out ahead with that.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD suggested adding “"verifiable oral
agreenent .

MR. HAXBY remarked that that's typically the way these things
happen; there is usually a history that has gone on.

CHAIR MJRKOWBKI stated that [the conmittee] is now talking
prospectively; if someone wants to cone under the franchise
protection Act, he or she needs a witten agreenent.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFCORD stated that he knows there needs to be a
witten contract; however, in the business that he is in, nore
often than not, things are done "on the handshake."

Number 1049

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO restated Chair Mirkowski's notion to adopt
conceptual Amendnent 9, on page 3, line 26, to delete "18" and
insert "12". There being no objection, conceptual Amendnent 9

was adopt ed.

CHAIR MJURKOWNBKI nade a notion to adopt conceptual Anmendnent 10,
on page 6, line 3, to delete "inplied" and "oral".

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO suggested deleting on page 6, line 2,
"whet her express"” as well.

CHAI R MURKOWBKI clarified that conceptual Amendnent 10 woul d be,
"means a witten agreenment between two or nore persons”.

Number 1901
REPRESENTATI VE HAYES obj ect ed. He stated that he believes
inplied and oral <contracts are done all the time and are

adjudicated in the courts. Taking that out would hinder sone of
the flexibility that sonme busi nesses have.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -32- May 5, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE MEYER indicated he thinks it is a good business
practice, regardless of the size of the business to have it
witten, to protect both sides.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO stated that he would concur wth
Represent ati ve Myer.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that he is going to vote against
the anmendnent because he believes that customary practice does
t ake pl ace.

Nunmber 1995

A roll <call vote was taken. Representatives Meyer, Kott,
Hal cro, and Murkowski voted for conceptual Amendnent 10.
Represent ati ves Hayes, Rokeberg, and Crawford voted against it.
Therefore, conceptual Amendment 10 was adopted by a vote of 4-3.

CHAIR MURKOWSKI referred to page 4, line 2, which states, "a
requirenent that the distributor waive a trial by jury". She
asked whether it should say "dealer"” instead of "distributor”.

MR. HAXBY replied yes.
Nunber 2050

CHAI R MURKOASKI nade a notion to adopt conceptual Anendnent 11,
on page 4, line 2, to change "distributor”™ to "dealer". There
bei ng no objection, conceptual Amendnent 11 was adopt ed.

REPRESENTATIVE HALCRO nmade a notion to adopt conceptual
Amendnent 12, whi ch read [ original punct uati on and
capitalization included]:

TITLE WLL HAVE TO BE AMENDED TO |INCLUDE THESE
EXCEPTI ONS.

Page 5, line [19]:
Following "to be registered under AS 28.10"

| nsert

"(4) a person licensed as a
(A) brewer under AS 04.11.130;
(B) brewpub under AS 04.11.135;
(© wnery under AS 04.11.140; or
(D) whol esal er under AS 04.11.160

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 33- May 5, 2001



CHAI R MJRKOWBKI objected for the purpose of discussion. She
stated that M. Larson thought that this should not be limted
to brewers, but should al so deal w th manufacturers.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that he was going to offer
anot her anmendnent whereby snall manufactures of 100 enpl oyees or
| ess would be exenpt. He remarked that he thinks that would
address M. Larson's concern. He made a notion to anend
conceptual Anmendnent 12 by del eti ng subparagraph (D)

CHAIR MJRKOWSKI announced that there was no objection to the
anendnent to conceptual Amendnent 12; therefore, conceptual
Amendnment 12, as anended, would provide an exenption for a
brewery, brewpub, and a w nery.

Number 2187

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO renarked to M. Haxby that the whol esale
[aspect], under Title 4 only deals with those involved in the
| i quor industry.

MR. HAXBY responded that he was only concerned if it excluded
one area such as an Alaskan [conpany] versus an Qutside

[ conmpany] .

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that these would be Al askan
breweri es.

MR. HAXBY stated that he doesn't think so, that Representative
Hal cro suggested it was excluding all.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG replied that he has another anendnent;
therefore, M. Haxby shouldn't worry about it.

CHAI R MJURKOWBKI stated that breweries and brewpubs under Title 4
are Al askan by definition. She announced that there being no
obj ection, conceptual Anendnent 12, as anmended, was adopt ed.

Nunber 2228

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG nade a notion to adopt conceptua
Amendnent 13, on page 5, which would be paragraph (5) after the
previ ously adopted anendnent, to exenpt small mnmanufacturers of
100 enpl oyees or |ess. He added that it could be in-state, but
there woul d probably be equal - protection probl ens.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 34- May 5, 2001



CHAI R MURKOWBKI obj ected for discussion purposes. She asked if
this would put [the bill] in conflict with the meaning of
"distributor,” which includes a nmanufacturer with no definition.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG responded that that is why it is a
conceptual amendnent. He said this would exenpt only the snal
manuf act urers. At 100 enployees, it would alnpst be a "mcro
manuf acturer.”

MR. HAXBY pointed out one of the issues that may arise: i f
there is subdistribution of five or ten sales agents from the
maj or manufacturer, this would exclude them

Number 2296
CHAl R MURKOWSKI asked how "manufacturer" is defined.

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER asked if an oil conpany would be a
manuf act urer.

MR HAXBY stated that he is at a total loss and is concerned
about that question.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO suggested that [the conmittee] wait to see
a draft.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI asked Representative Rokeberg if he wanted to
wi t hdraw concept ual Amendnent 13.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG answer ed, no.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO objected to the anendnent because he did
not know how it woul d inpact the bill

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that all it would do is exenpt
smal | busi nesses.

TAPE 01-72, SIDE B
Number 2334

REPRESENTATI VE HAYES stated that he opposes the anendnent, and
thinks this would be a great amendnent to debate in the House
Judiciary Standing Committee, wth an opinion from Legislative
Legal and Research Servi ces.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG remarked that it is a business decision
not a | egal decision.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 35- May 5, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO commented that he is concerned that there
may be a small manufacturer in the states with 100 or few
enpl oyees that produces a trenmendous product that mght be a
distributor's nore profitable line, and it m ght be the cause of
sonme "heartburn.”

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. Haxby if he represents any
manuf acturers that have | ess than 100 enpl oyees.

MR. HAXBY replied that he couldn't think of any.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO stated that M. Haxby also testified that
this bill was not designed to hel p his conpany.

MR. HAXBY added that in the past he has done business wth
manuf acturers that have | ess than 100 enpl oyees, but not at this
nonent .

Nunber 2275

CHAIR MJURKOWSKI stated that she has a friend who owns an
Al askan- known pi pe-manuf acturing conpany that is a "nom and pop"
busi ness. She said she wondered what the ram fications would be
for a conpany like that.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI made a notion to anend conceptual Anmendnent 13
from 100 to 50 [enployees]. There being no objection, the
amendnent to conceptual Amendnent 13 was adopted. She announced
that there being no further objection, conceptual Anendnent 13,
as anended, was adopt ed.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFCORD asked if, on page 3, line 4, where it
states "Death of the distributor”, it should be "Death of the
deal er".

CHAIR MJRKOWSKI responded that it should be "Death of the
deal er".

Number 2160

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWCRD nade a notion to adopt conceptua
Amendnent 14, on page 3, line 4, to delete "distributor” and
insert "dealer". There being no objection, conceptual Amendnent

14 was adopt ed.

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 36- May 5, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE HAYES made a notion to adopt conceptual Anendnent
15, on page 5, line 8, to delete "nmerchandi se".

CHAI R MURKOWBKI obj ected for discussion purposes.

REPRESENTATI VE HAYES explained that AS 45.45.740(a)(1) is not
for merchandise, it is only for business val ue.

CHAI R MURKOWBKI stated that she would agree that it shouldn’t
read "repurchase", because the distributor is purchasing a
portion of the business that the deal er has never purchased from
the distributor; therefore, it is just a purchase. She
clarified that conceptual Anmendnment 15 would state, "(6) failing
to purchase as required by AS 45.45.740(a)(1);". There being no
obj ecti on, conceptual Anendnent 15 was adopt ed.

Number 2013

CHAIR MURKOWBKI stated that Representative Halcro had nade a
poi nt under the "Death of dealer" section that it is not just
the purchase of the inventory, but that there should be an
opportunity to continue the distributorship agreenent. She
asked if that was addressed.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG stated that wunless the agreenent is
continued, that woul d occur.

CHAI R MURKOWSKI responded that he was correct, but oftentines
there will be a right of first refusal to the spouse.

REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO remarked that M. Haxby had brought up the
concern that if the prinmary person passes away, the business is
valued and the distributor says, "W're going to cancel your
agreenent”; then [the dealer] is left with a huge tax bill

MR. HAXBY commented that he thinks that since it states in this

particular section, "Unless the distributorship agreenment is
continued by the personal representative, heirs, [or devisees of
the individual]", there would be the ability for the [dealers]

to say they are going to continue on.
Nunber 1895
REPRESENTATI VE HALCRO nmade a notion to nove CSSB 176(L&C) am as

anended, out of conmttee with individual recomendations and
the attached zero fiscal note. There being no objection, HCS

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE -37- May 5, 2001



CSSB 127(L&C) noved from the House Labor and Commerce Standing
Committee.

ADJ OQURNVENT
There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at
6:45 p. m

HOUSE L& C COW TTEE - 38- May 5, 2001



